
From: Kim Berry
To: Stacie Carter; Stacie Carter
Cc: Eric Buckman
Subject: Gladstone Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Attendance
Date: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:05:00 PM
Attachments: rec-regagd-04092024.pdf

Stacie Carter - Parks & Recreation Board - Appointed.pdf
Importance: High

Good Afternoon, Stacie,
 
The Gladstone Parks & Recreation Advisory Board has asked me to reach out to you to confirm
your availability to continue to serve on the Board.
You have missed more than the allowable absences as agreed to per your application (see
attached).  Please send me confirmation of your desire to continue to serve or your desire to
resign.
I have also attached the agenda packet for the next meeting scheduled for April 9, 2024.
 
Thank you,
Kim
 
Kimberly Berry, MiPMC
Gladstone City Clerk
906-428-2311 x 7
kberry@gladstonemi.gov
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 GLADSTONE PARKS & 
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 


  


Parks & Recreation Office - 901 Montana Avenue 
 


April 09, 2024  


6:30 PM  


 


     
AGENDA 


  


CALL TO ORDER 


ROLL CALL 


PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


1. Parks & Recreation Regular Meeting Minutes 03-05-2024 


UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


2. Banners on Tenth Street 


NEW BUSINESS 


STAFF UPDATES 


BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Posted: 04-05-2024 
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 GLADSTONE PARKS & 
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 


  


Parks & Recreation Office - 901 Montana Avenue 
 


March 05, 2024  


6:30 PM  


     
MINUTES 


  


Chairman Gary Stevenson called the meeting to order and called the roll: 


PRESENT 
Anne Pfotenhauer 
Bob Bosk 
Cathy Sjoquist 
Gary Stevenson 
Jay Bostwick 
 
ABSENT 
Jeremy Cook 
Stacie Carter 


The following individuals spoke under public comment: 


Mr. Dwayne Kinnart - potential grant opportunity for roof protection for the indian statues in VanCleve 
park. 


Chairman Stevenson added to the agenda under New Business Grant Opportunities for protective 
covering for Indian statues in VanCleve Park. 


Motion by Anne Pfotenhauer; seconded by Jay Bostwick to authorize Dwayne Kinnart to seek out 
granting oppotunities with the federal Indian affairs for a protective covering for the Indian statues in 
VanCleve Park.  All grant applications and/or grant awards/agreements must go to the City Commission 
for final approval. 


MOTION CARRIED 


Motion made by Anne Pfotenhauer, Seconded by Bob Bosk to approve the Parks & Recreation Regular 
Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2024 and February 6, 2024. 


MOTION CARRIED 


 


Coleman Engineering is working on Harbor Phase II and reviewing handicap access for the project.  No 
action required. 


 


Robert Brown is working on the design of the banners for 10th Street rather than the flower baskets.  No 
action required at this time. 


 


Motion made by Chairman Gary Stevenson, Seconded by Cathy Sjoquist to approve the following City of 
Gladstone Campground Rules as presented: 
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Gladstone Parks & Recreation Minutes 
03-05-2024 at 6:30 PM 


  


There being no further business before the board Chairman Stevenson adjourned the meeting at 8:40 
PM. 


 


____________________________ 


City Clerk Kimberly Berry 
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